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Lisa McCann

From: Rita Mc Garvey

Sent: Tuesday 22 February 2022 08:46

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: Email

Attachments: IMG-20220218-WAOQ002 jpg; 20220216_182344.jpg; 20220218_074520.jpg;

20220218_093851,jpg; 20220218_081938 jpg; 20220217_083953 jpg; 20220216_
112828 jpg; 20220216_164751.jpg; 20220221_102542,jpg; 20220216_164446 jpg;
20220221_103358 jpg; 20211129_155553 jpg; 20220216_160958 jpg

FYl —re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher N

Sent: Monday 21 February 2022 16:57

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>

Subject: Re: Email

Hi Rita,

Please find attached pictures of continuous trading by maguire maher enterprise.

Kind regards Lorraine

On Thu 2 Dec 2021, 09:21 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

I received notification of a email from you with large attachments. Unfortunately our IT system can’t copy with this
size of email and they can’t open it therefore it is recommended that you resend the email in two parts.

Thanks

Rita McGarvey

Staff Officer
Planning Office

Kilkenny County Council



Direct Line: 056 7794042

Email: rita.mcgarvey@kilkennycoco.ie

Register for our free service Kilkenny Alerts at http://alerts kilkennycoco.ie

EE:

This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) ("the intended recipient(s)") to whom it is addressed. It
may contain information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication
may not necessarily be the views held by Kilkenny County Council.
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Lisa McCann

From: Rita Mc Garvey

Sent: Monday 14 February 2022 12:00

To: Lisa McCann; Eddie O'Reilly; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: Email

Attachments: 20220203_111849.jpg; 20220204_080659.jpg; 20220203_110542.jpg; 20220204 _

072305,jpg; 20220208_110213.jpg; 20220204_080547 jpg; 20220208_104833 jpg;
20220208_105002 jpg; 20220202_095246.jpg; 20220204_080813.jpg; 20220208_
111504.jpg

FY!—re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher

Sent: Thursday 10 February 2022 09:17

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

Hi Rita,

Please find attached pictures of continuous trading by maguire maher enterprise.

I would also like to inform the council of an accident at the end of our lane during the week, thankfully no one was
hurt . That person is now at the loss of a 191 vehicle. This could of been avoided .

There was also another incident where a delivery lorry to the enterprise went down in a dike and a local farmer

helped to pull it out while John maher gave direction.

| appreciate your help with forwarding my emails but | feel I'm wasting your time and my time.

Kind regards
Lorraine

On Tue 1 Feb 2022, 10:43 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Acknowledged.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Mabher,

Sent: Monday 31 January 2022 12:03

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email







Hi Rita

Please find attached pictures of trading by maguire maher enterprise.

Regards Lorraine

On Wed 19 Jan 2022, 09:27 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

Acknowledged and passed to the planning enforcement team.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Mahe

Sent: Tuesday 18 January 2022 10:52

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

Hi Rita,

Please find pictures attached.

Also note 3 artic lorries, box body lorry, and cars this proves the extent of business by maguire maher enterprise
in derrylackey.

On Tue 18 Jan 2022, 09:54 Lorraine Maher, (i > \/rote:

Please find attached pictures of trading from Maguire maher enterprise.
2






On Thu 2 Dec 2021, 09:21 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

| received notification of a email from you with large attachments. Unfortunately our IT system can’t copy with
this size of email and they can’t open it therefore it is recommended that you resend the email in two parts.

Thanks

Rita McGarvey

Staff Officer

Planning Office

Kilkenny County Council

Direct Line: 056 7794042

Email: rita.mcgarvey@kilkennycoco.ie

Register for our free service Kilkenny Alerts at http://alerts.kilkennycoco.ie

EF

This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) ("the intended recipient(s)") to whom it is
addressed. It may contain information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable






law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed
in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by Kilkenny County Council.

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

]

This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) ("the intended recipient{s)") to whom it is addressed. It
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

Sent: Monday 31 January 2022 12:32

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: Email

Attachments: 20220118_105207 jpg; 20220118_104310,jpg; 20220118_111453,jpg; 20220118_

114618.pg; 20220118_104156,jpg; 20220118_113238jpg; 20220118_110152jpg;
20220119_075123 jpg; 20220118_111447 jpg; 20220117_100814,jpg

FYl—re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher/

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

Also note 3 artic lorries, box body lorry, and cars this proves the extent of business by maguire maher enterprise in
derrylackey.

On Tue 18 Jan 2022, 09:54 Lorraine Maher, G ot

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

il =

This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) ("the intended recipient(s)") to whom it is

addressed. It may contain information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in
this communication may not necessarily be the views held by Kilkenny County Council.

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

Sent: Tuesday 18 January 2022 11:12

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: Email

Attachments: 20220118_104310.jpg; 20220118_094604.jpg; 20220118_103539.jpg; 20220118_

102923 .jpg; 20220118_084734,jpg; 20220118 _104156.jpg; 20220118_103155,jpg;
20220118 _084710.jpg; 20220118_104130.jpg; 20220118_104033.jpg

Hi Lisa
Please see email below & attached photos re. ENF18051.
Regards

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher Gy
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

On Tue 18 Jan 2022, 09:54 Lorraine Mabher, <lorrainebrophymaher@gmail.com> wrote:

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

_}il i

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

Sent: Tuesday 18 January 2022 09:51

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: Email

Attachments: Screenshot_20220112-122141_ENERJSMART jpg; 20220110_115033 jpg; 20220113_

090523 jpg; 20220110_130507 jpg; 20220107_074259,jpg; 20220113_074951 jpg;
20220111_110726.jpg; 20220107_074407 jpg; 20220112_084333.jpg; 20220110_
121848 jpg; 20220113_103928,jpg; 20220113_103909.jpg

Hi Lisa
Please see email below & attached photos re. ENF18051.

Regards
Rita

From: Lorraine Maher @i DD

Sent: Tuesday 18 January 2022 09:48
To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

Hi Rita,
Please find attached pictures of trading of maguire maher enterprise.

I would also like to mention that the food safety authority was contacted recently and are carrying out an inspection
on the premises, because of food stored in derrylackey which is destined for human consumption. (Traceability, no
pest control ect.)

It's unbelievable that the food safety authority are aware of this enterprise but yet to kilkenny Co Co it'sa farm
building???

Again trading hours are still ridiculous!!John maher was in at 6am this morning and Thomas mcguire was in shortly
after him at 6.10 am.

As usual they have been given warning of an inspection and are currently altering the enterprise .

| was also speaking with Liam Stafford from coillte and again his opinion is that the illegal removal of their boundary
by maguire maher enterprise is a Council matter and he has not had contact with a council member for his input
regarding the illegal removal.

This is very frustrating but yet concerning, that it seems to becoming apparent that buildings can be erected and run
a business from it and seemingly nothing will be done about it.. | ask again is it because peter maher is an ex

employee of kilkenny Co Co that the situation is been over looked???

Kind regards
Lorraine

On Tue 4 Jan 2022, 13:24 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine



Acknowledged. I've passed your email below (with photos) to the planning enforcement team. When I've further
information I'll revert to you.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Mahe gl
Sent: Tuesday 4 January 2022 09:44

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

Hi Rita,

Happy New Year to you.

Please find attached pictures of trading by maguire maher enterprise.

Yet again we enter another year of this enterprise operating and making life very difficult for us as residents. We
can no longer allow our daughter to ride her pony unaccompanied with fear of an accident because of lorries,
which should not be up here in derrylackey. The fear this company has instilled on me while entering our lane way
into my home is beyond words, incidents that | have already made the council aware of. No person should have to
feel like that entering their own home!!

Again,maguire maher enterprise describe themselves as a freight company and NOT potato growers. There is not
one potato plant here in derrylackey! Maguire maher enterprise also has a company address of rahard mullinavat
but operate from derrylackey mullinavat???

Operating hours have not changed, John maher an employee still enters the enterprise at 5.30am or Thomas
maguire company director occasionally. On dark mornings all lights from their vehicles light up the back of our
home and again our privacy is ripped away from us .

Regards Lorraine



On Tue 21 Dec 2021, 13:35 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Acknowledged & noted.

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher

Sent: Monday 20 December 2021 08:40

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

On Mon 13 Dec 2021, 10:40 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

Email below and attached photos acknowledged & noted. I've passed this information to the planning
enforcement team to advise further.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher G

Sent: Monday 13 December 2021 09:02
To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

Hi Rita,

Please find attached pictures of continuous trading of mcguire and maher enterprise.

3



Kind regards

Lorraine

On Thu 2 Dec 2021, 16:32 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Noted. The planning enforcement team continue to investigate this matter.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher (D>
Sent: Thursday 2 December 2021 13:52

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

Hi Rita,

Apologies for another email today but it's actually getting out of hand,! was nearly taken off the lane way into
my home by an artic lorry. This is not the first time, will it really have to come to a serious accident before some
thing is done???? I'm shaken!!

Please find pictures attached for my dash cam.

Regards Lorraine

On Thu 2 Dec 2021, 10:33 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Noted —~ photos.

Regards



Rita

From: Lorraine Maher

Sent: Thursday 2 December 2021 09:42

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

On Thu 2 Dec 2021, 09:21 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

| received notification of a email from you with large attachments. Unfortunately our IT system can’t copy
with this size of email and they can’t open it therefore it is recommended that you resend the email in two
parts.

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
law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The views
expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by Kilkenny County Council.

Register for our free service Kilkenny Alerts at http://alerts.kilkennycoco.ie

BT

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

Sent: Tuesday 4 January 2022 09:57

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: Email

Attachments: 20211222_111701,jpg; 20211224_161934.jpg; 20211223_163656.jpg; 20211223 _

163713 jpg; 20211223_150649 jpg; 20211223_150631,jpg; 20211222_111820jpg;
20211224_161932,jpg; 20211221_185053 jpg; 20211224_162000jpg

FYi - please see email below & attached photos re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Mahe g G

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

Yet again we enter another year of this enterprise operating and making life very difficult for us as residents. We can
no longer allow our daughter to ride her pony unaccompanied with fear of an accident because of lorries, which
should not be up here in derrylackey. The fear this company has instilled on me while entering our lane way into my
home is beyond words, incidents that | have already made the council aware of. No person should have to feel like
that entering their own homel!!

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
maguire company director occasionally. On dark mornings all lights from their vehicles light up the back of our home

and again our privacy is ripped away from us .

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

From: Lorraine Maher < >
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

Apologies for another email today but it's actually getting out of hand,| was nearly taken off the lane way into my
home by an artic lorry. This is not the first time, will it really have to come to a serious accident before some
thing is done???? I'm shaken!!

Please find pictures attached for my dash cam.

Regards Lorraine

On Thu 2 Dec 2021, 10:33 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Noted — photos.

Regards

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher ¢ N~
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

4






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
addressed. it may contain information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable
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

Sent: Thursday 2 December 2021 14:35

To: Lisa McCann; Eddie O'Reilly

Subject: FW: Email

Attachments: 20211202_133912.jpg; 20211202_134420.jpg

FYl —re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Mahe il N >
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
home by an artic lorry. This is not the first time, will it really have to come to a serious accident before some thing is
done???? I'm shaken!!

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

Sent: Thursday 2 December 2021 09:44

To: Lisa McCann; Eddie O'Reilly

Subject: FW: Email '
Attachments: 20211128_145537 jpg; 20211126_102911,jpg; 20211123_091311.jpg; 20211124_

100233,jpg; 20211123_082652.jpg; 20211129_093809.jpg; 20211123_090342.jpg;
20211126_101502 jpg; 20211124_150417 jpg; 20211129_091255.jpg
FYl - see attached photos re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Maheri i Sl pans
Sent: Thursday 2 December 2021 09:42

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Email

On Thu 2 Dec 2021, 09:21 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

l)oeived notification of a email from you with large attachments. Unfortunately our IT system can’t copy with this
size of email and they can’t open it therefore it is recommended that you resend the email in two parts.

LS

“m

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

Sent: Thursday 4 November 2021 17:15

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly

Subject: FW: FW: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat
Attachments: IMG-20210923-WAOQ000.jpg; 20211103_210940.jpg; 20211104_093313,jpg;

20211104_093308.jpg; 20211104_082624.jpg; 20211104_090024.jpg

FYi

From: Lorraine Maher (i EEIDEIVENEE—

Sent: Thursday 4 November 2021 16:31
To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Hi Rita,

Just to update you as | could see officers at mcguire and maher enterprise this morning.thomas mcguire exited the
enterprise November 3rd at 9.10pm and were in loading lorries November 4th at 5.55am. The last car to leave the
enterprise this morning at 9.15 was mary maher.

Please find pictures attached.

Kind regards
Lorraine

On Wed 3 Nov 2021, 13:24 Lorraine Maher, _ wrote:

Hi Rita,
Thank you for the update.

Kind regards
Lorraine

On Wed 3 Nov 2021, 13:06 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

| wish to advise that the Planning Authority will be carrying out a site inspection by the end of this week regarding
planning enforcement case ENF18051 - Derrylackey, Mullinavat.

Regards

Rita McGarvey
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Staff Officer

Planning

From: Rita Mc Garvey

Sent: Thursday 28 October 2021 11:11

To: 'Lorraine Mahe_>

Subject: RE: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Hi Lorraine

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email below and attached photos. This information is noted and has been
passed to the planning enforcement team to review and advise further.

The Planning Authority will be re-arranging a site inspection shortly. When t've further information I'll revert to
you.

Regards

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher

Sent: Wednesday 27 October 2021 16:05

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>

Subject: Re: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Hi Rita,

Please find pictures attached.

You will also see a blue lorry 'top flight' Bird and pet food, which has been delivering here since the company
began operations whatever it has to do with potato growing I'm curious?!






The company were operating the October Bank Holiday and have resumed lorries passing the front of our house
occasionally.

So this means for our home we have artics driving down the left side of our house and back of our home and
back up the right side and infront of our home. This is totally unacceptable that this situation is continuing.

Kindest regards

Lorraine

On Fri 15 Oct 2021, 13:23 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email below and attached photographs. Information passed to the
planning enforcement team to advise further. When V've further information I'll revert to you.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Mahe
Sent: Friday 15 October 2021 09:43

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Good morning Rita,

Correct me if I'm wrong but judging the activity of mcguire maher enterprise its like they were informed of the
inspection as they were in at 6.30am and out by around 9.30 gates closed and no activity until that evening
around 5.00 pm.. which leads me to believe that Wednesday 13th October they were clearing the area and that's
why they were extremely busy.

They seem to be back to normal activities today 15th October, pictures attached.






I also had a viewing for the sale of our home on Wednesday 13th October and with artic lorries and associated
vehicles to the enterprise, it had a negative impact on the viewing as this is supposed to be a quite, rural area
with beautiful views.We are in a heartbreaking and extremely stressful situation as this continues.

Kind regards

Lorraine

On Thu 14 Oct 2021, 09:10 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Thanks Lorraine.

Il pass this information to the planning enforcement team.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher (EEGEG_——
Sent: Thursday 14 October 2021 09:05

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Morning Rita,

Thank you for letting me know. it would have been ideal as they received a delivery yesterday and were
extremely busy.

Please find pictures attached.

Kind regards

Lorraine






On Thu 14 Oct 2021, 08:51 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

Further to my email below, unfortunately due to unforeseen circumstances the site inspection scheduled for
today, 14.10.2021, has been cancelled. I'll inform you when a new inspection date has been set.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Rita Mc Garvey

Sent: Wednesday 13 October 2021 10:22

To: 'Lorraine Maher'

Subject: RE: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Hi Lorraine

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email below and attached photographs received on 12™ October 2021.
This information has been passed to the planning enforcement team.

Lisa McCann, Executive Planner, has advised that the Planning Authority will carrying out a follow up site
inspection of the site at Derrylackey, Mullinavat, Co. Kilkenny on Thursday 14" October 2021 in relation to
Planning Enforcement Reference ENF18051.

When I've further details I'll revert to you on this matter.

Regards

Rita McGarvey






From: Lorraine Maher G
Sent: Tuesday 12 October 2021 14:38

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Hi Rita,

Please find attached pictures of trading.

I would also like to mention that today 12th October | left my home to exit our lane way and met a box body
lorry speeding and just barely avoided a collision. | rang thomastown garda Station to report the driver.

Kind regards

Lorraine

On Wed 6 Oct 2021, 10:45 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

Acknowledged. Information passed to the planning enforcement team to advise further. When I've further
information il revert to you.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher G
Sent: Wednesday 6 October 2021 10:22

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat







Hi Rita,

Please find pictures attached related to the mcguire maher enterprise.

As you will see from the photographs how busy our cul de sac Lane way is with hvg lorries and box body
lorries related to the business.

If | could suggest that traffic lights,and walk ways be implemented for safety of residents because trading is
increasing rather than ceasing!

Also times that lorries are entering is still outside business hours!

Kind regards

Lorraine

On Mon 16 Aug 2021, 13:01 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email below & attached photos. I've passed this information on to the
planning enforcement team.

I’'m awaiting the Planner report on this matter.

When l've further details I'll revert to you.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher
Sent: Monday 16 August 2021 12:12
To A, Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat
7
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Dear Rita,

| am just following up on the current status of the enterprise and where it is in the process of
enforcements??

Clearly from the photographs that | have sent in this is not an "agricultural building" and this company are
not "potato growers" but wholesalers.

2 yrs have now passed and yet they continue to operate.
2 yrs we have had to endure Peter Maher, Mary Maher and Thomas McGuire alternate and install buildings
and roads as they wish to facilitate the running of their business. It has not only affected us and ruined our

home visually wise, increased traffic, increased noise, mentally BUT continues to ruin potential sale of our
home.

| understand there are procedures but for us it was a difficult decision to make to sell our home and now this
enterprise is affecting the sale of our home. Questions for current viewers regarding both roadways either

side of the house. A lorry was delivering while we had a viewing. This is so disheartening.

If | could also question the wall of potato boxes(which are putting off potential buyers), | know they are
there to hide activities and cheaper than a wall to build but visually they are intrusive on the beautiful
landscape but also would they not be hazardous??

If you could please let me know the stage of progress if any | would really appreciate it.

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

Sent: Wednesday 27 October 2021 16:32

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Arlene O'Connor; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Attachments: Screenshot_20211027-100202_ENERJSMART jpg; 20211027_121054jpg; 20211027_

115946jpg; 20211027_111045 jpg; 20211022_092552 jpg; 20211019_172821jpg;
20211015_090833 jpg; 20211022_083402.jpg; 20211020_121303 jpg; 20211025_
163946,jpg; 20211027_153505,jpg; 20211025_111210,jpg; 20211026_130551jpg;
20211015_101232.jpg; 20211022_101428 jpg

Hi Lisa

Please see email below & attached photos re. ENF18051.
Please advise on a response.

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

You will also see a blue lorry 'top flight' Bird and pet food, which has been delivering here since the company began
operations whatever it has to do with potato growing I'm curious?!

The company were operating the October Bank Holiday and have resumed lorries passing the front of our house
occasionally.

So this means for our home we have artics driving down the left side of our house and back of our home and back
up the right side and infront of our home. This is totally unacceptable that this situation is continuing.

Kindest regards
Lorraine

On Fri 15 Oct 2021, 13:23 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email below and attached photographs. Information passed to the planning
enforcement team to advise further. When I’'ve further information I'll revert to you.

Regards



~




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
inspection as they were in at 6.30am and out by around 9.30 gates closed and no activity until that evening around
5.00 pm.. which leads me to believe that Wednesday 13th October they were clearing the area and that's why they
were extremely busy.

They seem to be back to normal activities today 15th October, pictures attached.

I also had a viewing for the sale of our home on Wednesday 13th October and with artic lorries and associated
vehicles to the enterprise, it had a negative impact on the viewing as this is supposed to be a quite, rural area with
beautiful views.We are in a heartbreaking and extremely stressful situation as this continues.

Kind regards

Lorraine

On Thu 14 Oct 2021, 09:10 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Thanks Lorraine.

[l pass this information to the planning enforcement team.

Regards

Rita McGarvey






From: Lorraine Maher,

Sent: Thursday 14 October 2021 09:05

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>

Subject: Re: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Morning Rita,

Thank you for letting me know. It would have been ideal as they received a delivery yesterday and were extremely
busy.

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

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email below and attached photographs received on 12" October 2021. This
information has been passed to the planning enforcement team.

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

From: Lorraine Maher [ .

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

Acknowledged. Information passed to the planning enforcement team to advise further. When I’ve further
information Il revert to you.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher o —"

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

As you will see from the photographs how busy our cul de sac Lane way is with hvg lorries and box body lorries
related to the business.

If I could suggest that traffic lights,and walk ways be implemented for safety of residents because trading is
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

When I've further details I'll revert to you.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher S EEG——

Sent: Monday 16 August 2021 12:12

To: aEE ita M c Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Dear Rita,

I am just following up on the current status of the enterprise and where it is in the process of enforcements??

Clearly from the photographs that | have sent in this is not an "agricultural building" and this company are not
"potato growers" but wholesalers.

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
enterprise is affecting the sale of our home. Questions for current viewers regarding both roadways either side
of the house. A lorry was delivering while we had a viewing. This is so disheartening.

If 1 could also question the wall of potato boxes{which are putting off potential buyers), | know they are there
to hide activities and cheaper than a wall to build but visually they are intrusive on the beautiful landscape but
also would they not be hazardous??

If you could please let me know the stage of progress if any | would really appreciate it.
6






Kind regards

Lorraine

Register for our free service Kilkenny Alerts at http://alerts.kilkennycoco.ie
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Lisa McCann

From: Rita Mc Garvey

Sent: Friday 15 October 2021 09:51

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Arlene O'Connor; Denis Malone

Subject: FW: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Attachments: 20211015_075312.jpg; 20211015_083245.jpg; 20211015_090833 jpg; 20211014_

085917 jpg; 20211014_082823 jpg; 20211014_075724 jpg; 20211014_075641jpg;
20211014_075208 jpg

FYI —re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher iR,

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

| also had a viewing for the sale of our home on Wednesday 13th October and with artic lorries and associated
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






From: Lorraine Maher—
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



o~




Hi Lorraine

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email below and attached photographs received on 12t October 2021. This
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

When V've further details 'll revert to you on this matter.

Regards

Rita McGarvey

From: Lorraine Maher il D
Sent: Tuesday 12 October 2021 14:38

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Hi Rita,

Please find attached pictures of trading.

| would also like to mention that today 12th October | left my home to exit our lane way and met a box body lorry
speeding and just barely avoided a collision. | rang thomastown garda Station to report the driver.

Kind regards

Lorraine






On Wed 6 Oct 2021, 10:45 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

Hi Lorraine

Acknowledged. information passed to the planning enforcement team to advise further. When I've further
information (Il revert to you.

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

On Mon 16 Aug 2021, 13:01 Rita Mc Garvey, <Rita.McGarvey @kilkennycoco.ie> wrote:

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

From: Lorraine Maher s>
Sent: Monday 16 August 2021 12:12

To: AN Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>

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

2 yrs we have had to endure Peter Maher, Mary Maher and Thomas McGuire alternate and install buildings and
roads as they wish to facilitate the running of their business. It has not only affected us and ruined our home
visually wise, increased traffic, increased noise, mentally BUT continues to ruin potential sale of our home.

| understand there are procedures but for us it was a difficult decision to make to sell our home and now this
enterprise is affecting the sale of our home. Questions for current viewers regarding both roadways either side
of the house. A lorry was delivering while we had a viewing. This is so disheartening.

If | could also question the wall of potato boxes(which are putting off potential buyers) , | know they are there
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

Sent: Tuesday 12 October 2021 14:42

To: Lisa McCann

Cc: Eddie O'Reilly; Denis Malone; Arlene O'Connor

Subject: FW: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Attachments: 20211012_095137.jpg; 20211012_093432 jpg; 20211012_142443 jpg; 20211006_

104429 jpg; 20211012_094659,pg

FY! - please see email below & attachments re. ENF18051.

Rita

From: Lorraine Maher —
Sent: Tuesday 12 October 2021 14:38

To: Rita Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Re: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat
Hi Rita,

Please find attached pictures of trading.

| would also like to mention that today 12th October I left my home to exit our lane way and met a box body lorry
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

From: Lorraine Maher <lorrainebrophymaher@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday 6 October 2021 10:22




%l‘




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

When Vve further details I'll revert to you.

Regards

Rita McGarvey






From: Lorraine Maher Qe —
Sent: Monday 16 August 2021 12:12

To s aniSEiR . R 12 Mc Garvey <Rita.McGarvey@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: Maher & McGuire enterprise Derrylackey Mullinavat

Dear Rita,

| am just following up on the current status of the enterprise and where it is in the process of enforcements??

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

i understand there are procedures but for us it was a difficult decision to make to sell our home and now this
enterprise is affecting the sale of our home. Questions for current viewers regarding both roadways either side of

the house. A lorry was delivering while we had a viewing. This is so disheartening.

if | could also question the wall of potato boxes(which are putting off potential buyers) , | know they are there to
hide activities and cheaper than a wall to build but visually they are intrusive on the beautiful landscape but also
would they not be hazardous??

If you could please let me know the stage of progress if any | would really appreciate it.

Kind regards

Lorraine

Register for our free service Kilkenny Alerts at http://alerts.kilkennycoco.ie
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